Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Mann, Ryan

Cc: DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: COG Willow A State #003, Eddy County, New Mexico
Attachments: Combined Work Plan FINAL.PDF

Mr. Mann,

| was checking the status of this work plan approval, please see below NMOCD’s approval.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Pete Schram; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Robert McNeill; DeAnn Grant; Shane Diller; Chan Patel; Jeff Lu
Subject: [External] RE: COG Willow A State #003, Eddy County, New Mexico

**%% External email. Use caution. ****
RE: COG * Willow A St 3 * 2RP-4537 * DOR: 12/20/17

All,

The proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Please notify the District 2 Office once
remedial activities have been scheduled.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210



575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Pete Schram <pete.schram@entechservice.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Becky Haskell <rhaskell@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; rmcneill@concho.com; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Shane Diller
<shane.diller@entechservice.com>; Chan Patel <chan.patel@entechservice.com>; Jeff Lu <jeff.lu@entechservice.com>
Subject: COG Willow A State #003, Eddy County, New Mexico

Attached please find the Remediation Work Plan, proposed for the above referenced project site. Please advise if you
have any questions regarding the proposed activities or any other issue. Thank you in advance.

Peter V. Schram, PG, CAPM, CPG
Senior Project Manager

EnTech Consulting Corporation

21 Waterway Avenue

Suite 300

The Woodland, TX 77380

Mobile: 210-326-7831

Office: 281-362-2714

Email: pete.schram@entechservice.com
Website: www.entechservice.com

EnTech

Statement of Confidentiality: This email and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. The information contained in this email is highly confidential and may be subject to
legally enforceable privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, reliance, copying, distribution, dissemination or use of any of the information contained in or
attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please notify EnTech
immediately by replying to this email. Please delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.



